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From: Villa, Jim
Sent: .Monday, December 07, 1998 11:49 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Darling '97-98 Legislation
Pam

Could you please redraft the following legislation from the ‘97-98 floor periods for Senator
Darling? Thank you for your help, | look forward to working with you.

Jim Villa

0 rigts.
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1 AN ACT Yorenumber and amend 48.355 (3), 48.428 (6) and 938.355 (3); fo
amend 48.345 (3) (a), 48.42 (1m) (b), 48.42 (1m) (c), 48.925 (1) (intro.), 767.245
(1), 880.155 (2) and 938.34 (3) (a); and o create 48.355 (3) (b), 48.357 (4d), 48.42
(1m) (d), 48.428 (6) (b), 48.925 (1m), 767.245 (1m), 767.247, 767.325 (4m),
880.155 (3m), 880.157,938.355 (3) (b) and 938.357 (4d) of the statutes; relating

to: prohibiting the granting of visitation or physical placement with a child to

SN O . WN

a parent or other person who intentionally kills a parent of the child.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, in a divorce or legal separation that involves a minor child,
the court must award legal custody of the child and allocate to the parents physical
placement with the child. The court may not deny a parent physical placement>

(/\9 unless the court finds that ould endanger the child’s physical, mental or
emotional health. In an action affecting the family, the court may grant visitation
with a minor child to a grandparent, stepparent or person who has had a relationship
similar to a parent—chlld relationship with the child if the court determines that the
visitation is in the child’s best interest. In a guardianship matter that involves a
minor child, the court may grant visitation rights to a grandparent or stepparent of
the child if one or both of the child’s parents are deceased and the court determines
that the visitation is in the child’s best interest.

State of Wisconsin St/
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This bill prohibits a court from granting visitation or physical placement rights
with a child to a parent of the child or t anoglgrq‘léperson if that parent or other person
has been convicted of first—degree or i
the child. The prohibition applies in any action affecting the family that involves the
child and in any guardianship mattey that involves the child. Additionally, on the
motion of a party or on its own motipn, a court is required to modify an existing
physical placement order by denying pagergi;’%hysical placement with a child if the
parent is convicted of first—degree or #}—degree intentional homicide of the child’s
other parent. In all of these situation}s, however, the court may grant visitation or
physical placement if the child wisheq to have visitation or physical placement with
the parent or other person and is matjure enough to make such a decision and if the
visitation or physical placement would be in the best interests of the child.

Under current law, the court hssigned to exercise jurisdiction under the

— children’s code and the juvenile justige code (juvenile court) may place a child or a
Mhas been adjudged to betin need of protection or services arajaverile
& z zhohas been adjurds lingment in, among other placements, the home of a parent
é ¥ or other relativeg=Als0, under current law, if the juvenile court places such a child or
' 3 juvenile outside’ of his or her home, the juvenile court may set reasonable rules of
% parental visitation if the juvenile court finds that parental visitation would be in the
? % best interests of the child. In addition, under current law, the juvenile court may
2 o issue a temporary restraining order and injunction prohibiting a parent against

:"; ’g«-g whom a petition for involuntary termination of parental rights (TPR) has been filed
et from visitation or contact with the child and may order or prohibit visitation by a

birth parent of a child who has been placed in sustaining care following a TPR.
Finally, under current law, the juvenile court may grant reasonable visitation rights
to a relative, for example, a grandparent, who has maintained a relationship similar
to a parent—child relationship with a child who has been adopted by a stepparent or
relative. (e v of quacdian

This bill prohibjts a juvenile court from placing a ch{ld 6T @ juvenile whojhas
been adjudged to bepin need of protection on services ] i
j i in the home of a parent ggother relativgofthe child if the
other relative} has been convicted of first—-degree or Bag—degree intentional
homicide of a parent of the child. The bill also prohibits the juvenile court from
granting visitation to a parent of such a child or juvenile if the parent has been
convicted of first—degree or Sad—degree intentional homicide of the child’s other
parent. In addition, the bill requires the juvenile court, on petition, to issue a
temporary restraining order and injunction prohibiting a parent against whom a
petition for involuntary TPR has been filed from visitation or contact with the child
if the parent has been convicted of first—degree or 2ng—degree intentional homicide
of the child’s other parent. Similarly, the bill prohibits the juvenile court from
granting visitation to a birth parent of a child who has been placed in sustaining care
following a TPR if the birth parent has been convicted of first—degree or 2ang¢~degree
intentional homicide of the child’s other birth parent. Finally, the bill prohibits the
juvenile court from granting visitation rights to a relative who has maintained a
relationship similar to a parent—child relationship with a child if the relative has

.
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: f 3 been convicted of first—degree or 2n#l-degree intentional homicide of a parent of the
child. In all of these situations, however, the juvenile court may grant the visitation
or placement if the child or\juvenile wishes to have the visitation or placement and
is mature enough to make sych a decision and if the visitation or placement would
be in the best interests of thg juvenile.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

\/
SECTION 1. 48.345 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 48.345 (3) (a) The home of a parent or other relative of the child, except that

3 the judge may not designate the home of a parent or other relative of the child as the
4 ild’s placement if the parent or other relative has been convicted un 46 01
. . . v "

5 of the first-degree intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05 of the 2nd-degree

6 intentional icide, of arent of the child, and the conviction has not been

( 7 reversed, set aside or vacated, unless the judge determines that the child desires to

8 be placed in the home of the parent or other relative and is sufficiently mature to

I/V v/ make such a decision and that the placement would be in the best interests of the

ks .

] child.
4-1a S

— SECTION 2. 48.355 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 48.355 (3) (a) and amended

12 to read: ’
13 48.355 (8) (a) If Except as provided in par. (b), if, after a hearing on the issue

*Lgi 14 with due notice to the parent or guardian, the judge court finds that it would be in
\g 15 the best interest of the child, the judge court may set reasonable rules of parental
N

’ Llﬁ visitation.

17 SECTION 3. 48.355 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
v .
18 48.355 (8) (b) 1. Except as provided in sub&./Z., the court may not grant

19 visitation under par. Zﬁﬁ a parent of a child if the parent has been convicted under
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s. 940.01 of the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05 of the

2nd—degree intentional homicide, of the child’s other parent, and the conviction has
not been reversed, set aside or vacated.
v s
2. Subdivision 1. does not apply if the court determines that the child desires

to have visitation with the parent and is sufficiently mature to make such a decision

and that the visitation would be in the best interests of the child.

\./
SECTION 4. 48.357 (4d) of the statutes is created to read: o
[ 104

\/ .
48.357 (4d) (a) Except as provided in par.‘({), the court 4y not change a child’s

reversed, set aside or vacated.
v

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply if the court determines that the child desires

to be placed in the home of the person and is sufficiently mature to make such a

decision and that the placement would be in the best interests of the child.

SECTION 5. 48.42 El/m) (b) of th?/s abytes is amended to read:
48.42 (1m) (b) The Subject to .he court may issue the temporary order
ex parte or may refuse to issue the temporary order and hold a hearing on whether
to issue an injunction. The temporary order is in effect until a hearing is held on the
issuance of an injunction. The court shall hold a hearing on the issuance of an

injunction on or before the date of the hearing on the petition to terminate parental

rights under s. 48.422 (1).

SECTION 6. 48.42@) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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or contacting the child if the court determines that the prohibition would be in the
best interests of the child. An injunction under this subsection is effective according
to its terms but may not remain in effect beyond the date the court dismisses the
petition for termination of parental rights under s. 48.427 (2) or issues an order
terminating parental rights er s. 48.427 (3).
v (d
4842 (1m) (

SECTION 7. of the statutes is created to read:

48.42 (1m) @ 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., the court shall issue a

temporary order and injunction prohibiting a parent of a child from visitation or
contact with the child if the parent has been convicted under s. ‘g40m the
first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. ‘640.05/0f the 2nd—degree intentional
homicide, of the child’s other parent, and the conviction has not been reversed, set
aside or vacated.

2. Subdivision‘{does not apply if the court determines that the child desires
to have visitation or contact with the parent and is sufficiently mature to make such
a decision and that the visitation or contact would be in the best interests of the child.

wd
SECTION 8. 48.428 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 48.428 (6) (a) and amended

to read:
48.428 (6) (a) The Except as provided in par. (b),'the court may order or prohibit
visitation by a birth parent of a child placed in sustaining care.
SECTION 9. 48.428 ltﬁ(b) of the statutes is created to read:
48.428 (6) (b) 1. Except as provided in subme court may not grant
Vi
visitation under par. (a) to a birth parent of a child who has been placed in sustaining
v
care if the birth parent has been convicted under s. 940 .mf the first—degree

\/ /
intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05 of the 2nd—degree intentional homicide, of



© o] ~3 03)01 > w [\ =

f&oo(: W/ STATS.,
I N Y
w [\ = o

(&

S S T S
O 00w 1 & O

i,
&

peos

1997 — 1998 Legislature _6- LRB-4752/1
PJK&GMM;jlgkm

SENATE BILL 433 SECTION 9
the child’s other birth parent, and the conviction has not been reversed, set aside or
vacated.

2. Subdivisioh{ does not apply if the court determines that the child desires
to have visitation with the birth parent and is sufficiently mature to make such a
decision and that the visitation would be in the best interests of the child.

SECTION 10. 48% (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.925 (1) (intro.) Upon petition by a relative who has maintained a
relationship similar to a parent—child relationship with a child who has been adopted
by a stepparent or relative, the court, subject to subs. ( lxln/ ) énd\/QZ 1,‘/ may grant
reasonable visitation rights to that person if the petitioner has maintained such a
relationship within 2 years prior to the filing of the petition, if the adoptive parent
or parents, or, if a birth parent is the spouse of an adoptive parent, the adoptive
parent and birth parent, have notice of the hearing and if the court determines all
of the following:

SECTION 11. 48.925 l('ﬁ) of the statutes is created to read:

48.925 (1m) (a) Except as provided in par. Iﬁ),‘/the court may not grant
visitation rights under sub. (mo a relative who has maintained a relationship
similar to a parent—child relationship with a child if the relative has been convicted
under s. 940L.0/1‘/0f the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s.‘géldﬁ of the
2nd—degree intentional homicide, of a parent of the child, and the conviction has not
been reversed, set aside or vacated.

(b) Paragraph lg{loes not apply if the court determines that the child desires
to have visitation with the relative\/and is sufficiently mature to make such a decision
and that the visitation would bg in the best interests of the child.

SEcCTION 12. 767.245 ‘ 1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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veard
767.245 (1) Except as provided in sub- subs. (1m) and (2m), upon petition by

)

4 a grandparent, greatgrandparent, stepparent or person who has maintained a
<

}t« 3 relationship similar to a parent—child relationship with the child, the court may

\"& 4 grant reasonable visitation rights to that person if the parents have notice of the
A

hearing and if the court determines that visitation is in the best interest of the child.

> o

/
SECTION 13. 767.245 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

l/
767.245 (1m) (a) Except as provided in par.\/(b), the court may not grant

-3

Vo ' '
8 visitation rights under sub. (1) to a person who has been convicted under 3.640.01

v
9 of the first-degree intentional homicide, or under s. 9466 of the 2nd-degree

10 intentional homicide, of a parent of the child, and the conviction has not been
11 reversed, set aside or vacated.
12 (b) Paragraph (a) does not apply if the court determines that the child desires
13 to have visitation with the person and is sufficiently mature to make such a decision
14 and that the visitation would be in the best interests of the child.
-
15 SECTION 14. 767.247 of the statutes is created to read:
16 767.247 Prohibiting visitation oi) physical placement if a 2 ent kills v '/@6
ss. 764,230 awyy . A6F SUBSamd 767 6A(A)

{17 } other parent. (1) Notwithstanding €767 24 (I')ﬁéﬁnd (Bﬁta/nd except as provided

(8//7 in\gub. (2),/111 an action under this chapte‘ﬂlat affects a minor child, a cour@

19 grant to the child’s parent visitation or physical placement rights with the child if the {
{

s ]

\

\

\

20 parent has been convicted under s. 940.0"lﬁ' the first—degree intentional homicide, \
21 or unders. 940.0§ﬁthe 2nd—degree intentional homicide, of the child’s other parent, g . }
22 and the conviction has not been reversed, set aside or vacated. ‘3;: E{
@ (2) Subsection (ﬁoes not apply if the cour@m/h;;;t the child desires 3 |
24 to have visitation or periods of physical placement with the parent and is sufficiently %5'
5

. ! ‘ e i
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SENATE BILL 433 SECTION 14
mature to make such a decision and that the visitation or periods of physical
placement would be in the best interests of the child.

SECTION 15. 767.325 @ of the statutes is created to read:

767.325 (4m) DENIAL OF PHYSICAL PLACEMENT FOR KILLING OTHER PARENT. (a)
Notwithstanding subs. (7 to (Mpon petition, motion or order to show cause by a
party or on its own motion, a court shall modify a physical placement order by
denying a parent physical placement with a child if the parent has been convicted
under s. 940?0{of the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. 946@ of the
2nd-degree intentional homicide, of the child’s other parent, and the conviction has
not been reversed, set aside or vacated.

(b) Paragraph (mes not apply if the court determines that the child desires
to have physical placement with the parent and is sufficiently mature to make such
a decision and that physical placement with the parent would be in the best interests
of the child.

SECTION 16. 880.155 (‘2)§the statutes is amended to read:

880.155 (2) If one or both parents of a minor child are deceased and the child
is in the custody of the surviving parent or any other person, a grandparent or
stepparent of the child may petition for visitation privileges with respect to the child,
whether or not the person with custody is married. The grandparent or stepparent
may file the petition in a guardianship or temporary guardianship proceeding under
this chapter that affects the minor child or may file the petition to commence an
independent action under this chapter. The wjﬁ
court may grant reasonable visitation privileges to the grandparent or stepparent if
the surviving parent or other person who has custody of the child has notice of the

hearing and if the court determines that visitation is in the best interest of the child.
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1 SECTION 17. 880.155 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:
2 880.155 (8m) (a) Except as provided in par. &he court may not grant
3 visitation privileges to a grandparent or stepparent under this section if the
4 grandparent or stepparent has been convicted under s. 940.5T :)f the first—degree
5 intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05Lcﬁle 2nd—degree intentional homicide, of
6 a parent of the child, and the conviction has not been reversed, set aside or vacated.
7 (b) Paragraph (ﬁ'ﬂi/oes not apply if the court determines that the child desires
8 to have visitation with the grandparent or stepparent and is sufficiently mature to
9 make such a decision and that the visitation would be in the best interests of the
10 child. -
11 SECTION 18. 880.157 of the statutes is created to read:
12 880.157 \/Prohibiting visitation or physical placement if a parent kills
13 other parent. (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), in an action under this chapter
14 that affects a minor child, a court may not grant to a parent of the child visitation or
15 physical placement rights with the child if the parent has been convicted under s.

/ - - 3 -
16 940.01 of the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05 of the 2nd-degree

17 intentional homicide, of the child’s other parent, and the conviction has not been
18 reversed, set aside or vacated.

3 ‘/ » . . 3
19 (2) Subsection (1) does not apply if the court determines that the child desires
20 to have visitation or periods of physical placement with the parent and is sufficiently

% 1 mature to make such a decision and that visitation or periods of physical placement
would be in the best interests of the child.

L
SECTION 19. 938.34 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 938.34 (3) (a) The home of a parent or other relative of the juvenile, except that

s 25 the court may not designate the home of a parent or other relative of the juvenile as
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the juvenile’s placement if the parent or other relative has been convicted under s.
940.0]%f the first—degree intentional homicide, or unders. 940.050‘?1@ 2nd—degree
intentional homicide, of a parent of the juvenile, and the conviction has not been
reversed, set aside or vacated, unless the court determines that the juvenile desires
to be placed in the home of the parent or other relative and is sufficiently mature to
make such a decision and that the placement would be in the best interests of the

juvenile.
~

9
10
11
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19
20
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23

25

SECTION 20. 938.355 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 938.355 (3) (a) and
amended to read:

938.355 (3) (a) If Except as provided in par. (b), if, after a hearing on the issue
with due notice to the parent or guardian, the court finds that it would be in the best
interest of the juvenile, the court may set reasonable rules of parental visitation.

/
SECTION 21. 938.355 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
v

938.355 (3) (b) 1. Except as provided in subd. ‘{,the court may not grant

visitation under par. a)‘é) a parent of a juvenile if the parent has been convicted

O -
under s. 940.01 of the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. 940'05 of the
2nd-degree intentional homicide, of the juvenile’s other parent, and the conviction
has not been reversed, set aside or vacated.

2. Subdivisiorllf d:‘oes not apply if the court determines that the juvenile desires
to have visitation with the parent and is sufficiently mature to make such a decision
and that the visitation would be in the best interests of the juvenile.

e .

SECTION 22. 938.357 (4d) of the statutes is created to read:  ghe}

938.357 (4d) (a) Except as provided in par. (b{’the court mfay not change a
juvenile’s placement to a placement in the home of a person as been convicted

under s. 940.01 of the first—degree intentional homicide, or under s. 940.05 of the
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2nd-degree intentional homicide, of a parent of the juvenile, aghl the conviction has
not been reversed, set aside or vacated.

(b) Paragraph (a%es not apply if the court determines that the juvenile
desires to be placed in the home of the person and is sufficiently mature to make such
a decision and that the placement would be in the best interests of the juvenile.

 SECTION 23. Initial applicability. sv
(1) This a‘({ﬁrst applies to petitions for visitationgl physical placementf_\

petitions to restrain and enjoin visitation and contact with a child that

)
revision of physical placement orde%that are filed on the effective date of this
subsectim@

are filed on the effective date of this subsectiorfand to orders of the juvenile court
quardian o)
placing a child in the home of a parent,ffelative aretherpesson or setting parental

visitation granted on the effective date of this subsectiorg regardless of when the

conviction of first—-degree or 2nd—degree intentional homicide occurred.

(END) v /
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1151dn

FROM THE . pot,
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU -+
94

1997 1957
Your bill from last session B;-\433) was the companion bill to,ﬁkB—7 51. The drafting
instructions for AB;751 requested that visitation be prohibited with a parent or other
person who had kllled a child’s parent. The request was based on a Massachusetts law
that prohibited a court from ordering such visitation.

In the course of drafting AB#&51, it appears that the issue of custody never came up.
Although it is very unlikely that a situation would arise in which a child’s parent who
had killed the child’s other parent would petition a court for custody of the child, and
very unlikely that a court would grant custody of a child to a parent who had killed the
child’s other parent, neither is impossible under current law. Would you like to address

custody in this draft?

Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
2662682
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Section #. 48.345 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
ﬂm h gme of a Person WL\ i< nat qun‘i @
48.345 (3) (b) Wlicensed if placement is for less than 30 daygs

History: 1971 c. 125; 1977 c. 354; 1979 c. 300; 1987 a. 285; 1989 a. 31, 107; 1993 a. 363, 377, 385, 491; 1995 a. 2y;

1995 a. 7775S.
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Section #. 938.207 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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938.207 (1) (a) The home of a parent or guardiarf.

History: 1995 a. 77.
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Section #. 938.207 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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938.207 (1) (b) The home of a relativefe

History: 1995 a. 77
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1151/1dn
FROM THE PJK:pgt&jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Tuesday, January 5, 1999

Your bill from last session (1997 SB—433) was the companion bill to 1997 AB-751.
The drafting instructions for AB-751 requested that visitation be prohibited with a
parent or other person who had killed a child’s parent. The request was based on a
Massachusetts law that prohibited a court from ordering such visitation.

In the course of drafting AB-751, it appears that the issue of custody never came up.
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



, Kahﬂler, Pam

From: Villa, Jim

Sent: Monday, January 11, 1999 1:53 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: LRB 1151/1dn

That would be great! Thanks ©

From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Monday, January 11, 1999 1:48 PM
To: Villa, Jim

Subject: RE:LRB 1151/1dn
Would you like to have the draft jacketed?

-----Original Message-----

From: Villa, Jim

Sent: Monday, January 11, 1999 1:47 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: LRB 1151/1dn

Thank you for the draft of the garage door legislation. In the drafters note you ask if we want to address
the issue of custody. We agree with your comments and don't think its necessary to address it in this draft.
Can we proceed with the draft you've already provided us?

Jim Villa
Sen. Darling’s Office



STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU - LEGAL SECTION

(608-266-3561)

/1.




